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NATIONAL FEDERATION OF TELECOM EMPLOYEES

BSNL

(Regn. No. 4906 dated 17/9/2001) .
MS-II, Q. No. 21 & 17, Atul Grove Road, New Delhi-110001

BSNL
TF-1/2(AlC) Dated:-18-04-2018
i
To, o
The Director (HR)
BSNL
New Delhi

Subject:- Creation of Multi Tasking Cadre — resolution thereon .

Respected Madam,

We wish to draw your kind attention on the issue noted above. It is stated that

the staff strength in field offices has reduced to a considerable strength and difficulties

the Na

It will not be out of context to mention that matter was discussed earlier in one of
tional Council meeting wherein Chairman agreed for creation of MTC in principle.

Sufficient period has elapsed since then but no action has been taken.

We request you to please get the matter considered in correct perspective for

smooth functioning of SSAs etc.

A line in reply will oblige us.
With regards,
Yours faithfully,

(Chand%)

General Secretary




